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MEETING NOTICE

TO: All Interested parties
FROM: Multifamily Programs Division
DATE: June 1, 2022

SUBJECT:  Developer Forum for the Low-Income Housing Credit 2023 Qualified Allocation Plan

The Multifamily Programs Division is beginning the process of developing the Low-Income Housing Credit 2023
Qualified Allocation Plan (the “2023 QAP”). We anticipate posting preliminary proposed changes for the 2023
QAP to THDA'’s web site (www.thda.org) on June 3, 2022. THDA will host a developer forum via Webex on
Thursday, June 9, 2022 from 10:00 AM to 11:30 AM Central Time.

Join from the meeting link

https://thda.webex.com/thda/j.php?MTID=mcdb1b601f61b603afd8f5795f393f67f

Phone and Meeting Information
1-650-479-3208 or 1-877-668-4493
Meeting number (access code): 2460 434 7079

Meeting password: kRYt9cmxj24

Please note that the forum is not intended to be a question and answer session with THDA staff. The forum
is the development community’s opportunity to provide input to staff prior to the creation of the draft 2023
QAP. Please submit written comments to TNAllocation@thda.org no later than 9:00 AM Central

Time on Friday, June 17, 2022. We anticipate posting the draft 2023 QAP to THDA’s web site in August of
2022.
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